Memorandum

To: Plan Commission 0 R LA N D
From: Tiffany Cooper, Executive Assistant PA R K

Dafe: November 19, 2024
Subject: New Petitions & Appearance Reviews

Below, please find a summary of recently petitioned projects and appearance reviews. Petitioned
projects are currently under review by staff and may or may not be on a future Plan Commission
agenda. These projects have been petitioned to the Village but may not have obtained all the
approvals required to begin work. Projects sometimes are terminated without moving forward for a
variety of reasons. Appearance Reviews and Certificates of Appropriateness are reviewed and
approved administratively. The below list does not include cell tower or solar panel projects. Please
contact me with any questions regarding the below projects.

Board Approved Petitions

Special Event Permit for Wild Fork Grand Opening Event (450 people)
“Artisanal Food Production” Land Use Text Amendment — Ordinance
Kiddie Academy Orland Park — 7414 W. 159" Street — New Construction

An Ordinance Amending the Orland Park Village Code with Regards to Hearing Officers
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